

Campbellsport Fire Department

P.O. Box 709, 548 East Main St., Campbellsport, WI. 53010

Phone (920) 533-5266 www.campbellsportfire.com

Officers Meeting

Date: 12/13/2016

Time: 7:00 PM

- 1. Call Meeting To Order**
- 2. Notice was posted at the Village Hall and the Department Website**
- 3. Roll Call**
- 4. Approval of Minutes of Last Meeting**
- 5. Safety Committee – Don**
- 6. Public Education – Craig**
 - a. Emergencies In Childcare**
- 7. Communications – Jim**
- 8. Committees – Craig**
 - a. SOG Committee**
 - b. SCBA Committee**
 - c. 402 Committee**
- 9. Training – Craig**
- 10. FST Fire Suppression Device – Craig**
- 11. New Business**
- 12. Adjourn**

Officer Training is to follow meeting adjournment

***OPEN MEETINGS NOTICE:** A quorum of Village Board members may be present but no action will be taken.*

**Campbellsport Fire Dept.
Officer Meeting Minutes
December 13, 2016**

1. Meeting called to order by **Chief Craig Olson** at 6:00 PM.
2. Notice given to the Village Hall and posted on the department website (campbellsportfire.com)
3. Roll call – **6** present; **13** absent
4. A motion was made by **Bill Grede** second by **Jeff Twohig**, to approve the minutes of the November 2, 2016 Officer meeting. Motion carried (voice vote)
5. Safety-nothing
6. Emergencies in Childcare stuff is being ordered, class planned for January 4, 2017
7. Communications – We are not going to be able to get the adapter, we are going to have to get radios
8. Committee updates
 - SOGs – will be sent out soon, for approval in Jan
 - SCBAs – training will be in Jan, 14th and 28th, they are working on labeling, each pack will be labeled and designated a truck spot
 - 402 – Toolboxes are in, just a matter of getting time and people to put them on
9. Training is a priority and focus in 2017. Some ideas were thrown around for ideas including starting at 7.
10. Discussed FST devices. If we can get insurance companies to help pay for them, we will look into getting them.
11. All officers need to get sworn in on January 9th at the Village Board meeting, This is non-negotiable according to **Chief Olson**.
12. A motion to adjourn was made by **Bill Grede**, second by **Jeff Twohig**. Motion carried (voice vote)
Meeting adjourned 7:22PM
Submitted by:
Matt Stoffel
Secretary